



DLER ALADDIN

Graphic Designer

Graphic Designer with more than 18 years of experience in Graphic Design, UI, Branding and Photography for both Local and International companies along with several volunteer works and cooperating with a number of NGO's. I am highly able to be creative in the field of design in the best way, and I hope I have the opportunity to meet the out-reach works and do my best in this Field. I am very interested to work alone or with a team.

PROFILE

| | |
|---------------|--------------------------------|
| Name | DLER ALADDIN |
| Date of Birth | 26 th February 1975 |
| Relationship | Married |
| Nationality | Iraqi |

Languages

| | | |
|---------|-------|-----------|
| Kurdish | ★★★★★ | Excellent |
| Arabic | ★★★★☆ | V.Good |
| English | ★★★★☆ | V.Good |
| Turkish | ★★★☆☆ | Good |

CONTACT

| | |
|---------|-------------------------|
| Phone | +964 (750) 453 5616 |
| Email | dler.aladdin@su.edu.krd |
| Viber | 0750 453 5616 |
| Web | su.edu.krd |
| Address | Havalan, Erbil, Iraq |

My Curriculum Vitae

EXPERIENCE

- 2017 - CONT. ● **SALAHADDIN UNIVERSITY-ERBIL**
WEBSITE OFFICER and Senior Designer
- 2010 - 2017 ● **SALAHADDIN UNIVERSITY-ERBIL**
Senior Designer and Website Manager
- 2007 - 2012 ● **SALL GROUP**
Senior Designer
- 2005 - 2007 ● **DIWAN GROUP**
Designer
- 2004 - 2005 ● **SARWAR COMPANY**
Designer
- 2002 - 2004 ● **ZANIN PRINTING PRESS**
Junior Designer

Website Administrator and Managing

Administration and hosting the following websites:

- baslan-ltd.com/juno
- puffininternational.com
- keppt.company
- www.slsiraq.com
- latar.com
- www.turdalas.com
- mapcom.com
- www.valkyriek.com
- nabahalhuria.com
- www.zanagroup.com

Salahaddin University UI designer, Website and G-Suite Administrator

- su.edu.krd

Training Workshop

Working as Trainer at SU Research Center/ Erasmus Plus center (The workshop on how to use LMS Moodle platform features to create interactive online courses for their students.)

EDUCATION

- 2015 ● **FACULTY OF ENGINEERING AND APPLIED SCIENCES (MSc.)**
Gaziantep University
- 2002 ● **PHYSICS, COLLEGE OF SCIENCE (BSc.)**
Salahaddin University-Erbil

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

| | | | |
|------------------|------------|-------------------|------------|
| Graphic Design | ██████████ | Adobe Illustrator | ██████████ |
| Interface Design | ██████████ | Adobe InDesign | ██████████ |
| Web Design | ██████████ | HTML 3 | ██████████ |
| Adobe Photoshop | ██████████ | CSS 3 | ██████████ |

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS



BOOKS



PHOTOGRAPHY



WOODWORKING

behance.com/gfxroad

linkedin.com/in/dler-aladdin-927a8a112